

du Canada

Manuscript Division

**Division des** manuscrits

### LISTER SHEDDEN SINCLAIR

MG 31, D 44

Finding Aid No. 1096 / Instrument de recherche no 1096

Prepared in 1979 and 1989, by Staff of Social and Cultural Archives, and revised in 1995 by Anne Goddard.

Préparé en 1979 et 1989 par le personnel des Archives sociales et culturelles, et revisé en 1995 par Anne Goddard.

### TABLE OF CONTENTS

RADIO SCRIPTS	1
TELEVISION SCRIPTS	17
STAGE PLAYS	18
MISCELLANEOUS MANUSCRIPTS	18
SUBJECT FILES	19
CORRESPONDENCE	20
FINANCIAL RECORDS	20
CLIPPINGS	20
CLIPPINGS and SCRAPBOOKS	22
RADIO SCRIPTS ADDITIONAL I	22
TELEVISION SCRIPTS ADDITIONAL I	23
FILM SCRIPTS	25
STAGE PLAYS ADDITIONAL I	25
NOVEL and POETRY MANUSCRIPTS	26
ARTICLES, ESSAYS and LECTURES	26
MISCELLANEOUS MANUSCRIPTS ADDITIONAL I	27
CORRESPONDENCE ADDITIONAL I	28
PERSONAL MATERIAL	29

CLIPPINGS ADDITIONAL	30
RADIO SCRIPTS ADDITIONAL II	31
TELEVISION SCRIPTS ADDITIONAL II	35
FILM SCRIPTS ADDITIONAL	36
STAGE PLAYS ADDITIONAL II	36
ARTICLES, ESSAYS and LECTURES ADDITIONAL I	37
MISCELLANEOUS MANUSCRIPTS ADDITIONAL II	38
SUBJECT FILES ADDITIONAL	38
CORRESPONDENCE ADDITIONAL II	39
PERSONAL MATERIAL ADDITIONAL	39

## LISTER SHEDDEN FONDS

# MG 31, D 44

Container	File	File Title	Date
		RADIO SCRIPTS	
1	1	Refugee. Typescript	21 May 1944
1	2	Refugee. Typescript carbon	n.d.
1	3	Refugee. Typescript carbon	n.d.
1	4	Refugee (Stage 44)	21 May 1944
1	5	The Man Who Wouldn't Die (Stage 44)	28 May 1944
1	6	The Man Who Wouldn't Die (Stage 44)	28 May 1944
1	7	The Man Who Wouldn't Die. Typescript Carbon	n.d.
1	8	The Abominable Assassination	25 June [1944]
1	9	How the Citizen Takes Part (of Things to Come: A Citizen's Forum)	2 Nov 1944
1	10	We Speak of Genius (Stage 45)	3 Dec 1944
1	11	The Other Side (Stage 45)	31 Dec 1944
1	12	The Other Side. Typescript carbons	n.d.
1	13	Talk: C.C.F.	1945
1	14	A Play On Words (Stage 45)	21 Jan 1945
1	15	A Play On Words (Stage 45)	21 Jan 1945
1	16	All About Emily (Stage 45)	25 Jan 1945
1	17	All About Emily (Stage 45)	25 Jan 1945

2		LISTER SHEDDEN SINCLAIR FONDS	MG31-D44
Container	File	File Title	Date
1	18	All About Emily. Stage: Notes	n.d.
1	19	Westward to the South Sea (This is Our Canada)	2 March 1945
1	20	Westward to the South Sea (This is Our Canada)	2 March 1945
1	21	Westward to the South Sea (This is Our Canada)	2 March 1945
1	22	Westward to the South Sea (This is Our Canada)	2 March 1945
1	23	Westward to the South Sea (This is Our Canada)	2 March 1945
1	24	Westward to the South Sea (This is Our Canada)	2 March 1945
1	25	Structure of Canadian Government (Citizens' Forum)	6 March 1945
1	26	The Principle of the Party System (Citizens' Forum)	13 Mar 1945
1	27	The Principle of the Party System (Citizens' Forum)	20 March 1945
1	28	The Citizen and His Government (Citizens' Forum)	3 Apr 1945
1	29	The Day of Victory	[8 May 1945]
1	30	No Scandal in Spain	6 June 1945
1	31	Apple Pie, Home and Mother (Stage 45)	17 June 1945
1	32	Apple Pie, Home and Mother (Stage 45)	17 June 1945
1	33	Apple Pie, Home and Mother (Stage 45)	17 June 1945
1	34	Hometown	6 Aug. 1945
1	35	Hometown	6 Aug. 1945
1	36	Hometown by Bernard Braden #5	6 Aug. 1945
1	37	Big Magic (Stage 45) - Lister Sinclair	7 Oct. 1945
1	38	Big Magic (Stage 45) - Bernard Braden	7 Oct. 1945
1	39	Big Magic (Stage 45) - John Draine	7 Oct. 1945
1	40	Big Magic (Stage 45) - Tommy Tweed	7 Oct. 1945
2	1	You Can't Stop Now (Stage 46)	11 Nov. 1945
2	2	You Can't Stop Now (Stage 46)	11 Nov. 1945
2	3	You Can't Stop Now (Stage 46)	11 Nov. 1945

Container	File	File Title	Date
2	4	Why Talk At All? (Ont. School Broadcast: Eng. No. 1)	13 Nov. 1945
2	5	Why Talk At All? (Ont. School Broadcast: Eng. No. 1)	13 Nov. 1945
2	6	Why Talk At All? (Ont. School Broadcast: Eng. No. 1)	13 Nov. 1945
2	7	Why Talk At All? (Ont. School Broadcast: Eng. No. 1)	13 Nov. 1945
2	8	Why Talk At All? (Ont. School Broadcast: Eng. No. 1)	13 Nov. 1945
2	9	Why Talk At All? (Ont. School Broadcast: Eng. No. 1)	13 Nov. 1945
2	10	Why Talk At All? (Ont. School Broadcast: Eng. No. 1)	13 Nov. 1945
2	11	Why Use a Dictionary? (Ont. School Broadcast: Eng. No. 2)	20 Nov. 1945
2	12	Why Use a Dictionary? (Ont. School Broadcast: Eng. No. 2)	20 Nov. 1945
2	13	Why Use a Dictionary? (Ont. School Broadcast: Eng. No. 2)	20 Nov. 1945
2	14	Why Use a Dictionary? (Ont. School Broadcast: Eng. No. 2)	20 Nov. 1945
2	15	Why Use a Dictionary? (Ont. School Broadcast: Eng. No. 2)	20 Nov. 1945
2	16	Why Learn Grammar? (Ont. School Broadcast: Eng. No. 3)	27 Nov. 1945
2	17	Why Learn Grammar? (Ont. School Broadcast: Eng. No. 3)	27 Nov. 1945
2	18	Why Learn Grammar? (Ont. School Broadcast: Eng. No. 3)	27 Nov. 1945
2	19	Why Learn Grammar? (Ont. School Broadcast: Eng. No. 3)	27 Nov. 1945
2	20	The Faithful Heart (Stage 46)	16 Dec. 1945
2	21	The Faithful Heart (Stage 46)	16 Dec. 1945
2	22	The Faithful Heart (Stage 46)	16 Dec. 1945
2	23	The Mystery Play of the Nativity	24 Dec. 1945
2	24	Through the Looking Glass (Stage 46)	30 Dec. 1945
2	25	Prelude to Listening: #1 Rhythm and Introduction to Melody	[1946]
2	26	Speech Defect (Casualty Rehabilitation)	[1946]
2	27	Epitaph on a War of Liberation (Stage 46)	6 Jan. 1946
2	28	Epitaph on a War of Liberation (Stage 46)	6 Jan. 1946
2	29	We All Hate Toronto (Panorama)	17 Jan. 1946
2	30	Letter of Ottawa #3	22 Jan. 1946

<del>4</del> Container	File	LISTER SHEDDEN SINCLAIR FONDS	MG31-D4
Container	rne	File Title	Date
2	31	Young David (Stage 46)	27 Jan. 1946
2	32	Young David (Stage 46)	27 Jan. 1946
2	33	Young David (Stage 46)	27 Jan. 1946
2	34	Young David (Stage 46)	27 Jan. 1946
2	35	Young David (Stage 46)	27 Jan. 1946
2	36	Young David (Stage 46)	27 Jan. 1946
2	37	Arithmetic, the Gift of the Hindoos (Ont. School Broadcast: Math No. 1)	19 Feb. 1946
2	38	Arithmetic, the Gift of the Hindoos (Ont. School Broadcast: Math No. 1)	19 Feb. 1946
2	39	Arithmetic, the Gift of the Hindoos (Ont. School Broadcast: Math No. 1)	19 Feb. 1946
2	40	Arithmetic, the Gift of the Hindoos (Ont. School Broadcast: Math No. 1)	19 Feb. 1946
2	41	Algebra, the Gift of the Arabs (Ont. School Broadcast: Math No. 2)	26 Feb. 1946
2	42	Algebra, the Gift of the Arabs (Ont. School Broadcast: Math No. 2)	26 Feb. 1946
2	43	What's On Your Mind? Chapter 1	4 Mar 1946
2	44	Geometry, the Gift of the Greeks (Ont. School Broadcast: Math No. 3)	5 Mar 1946
2	45	The New Canada (American School of the Air)	7 March 1946
2	46	The New Canada (American School of the Air)	7 March 1946
2	47	The New Canada (American School of the Air)	7 March 1946
2	48	The New Canada (CBS - This Living World Series)	n.d.
2	49	What's On Your Mind? Chapter 2	11 Mar. 1946
2	50	Logic, the Gift of Common Sense (Ont. School Broadcast: Math No. 4)	12 Mar 1946
2	51	What's On Your Mind? Chapter 3	18 Mar 1946
2	52	Mathematics' the Gift of Mankind (Ont. School Broadcast: Math No. 5)	19 Mar. 1946

Container	File	File Title	Date
Container	1110	1.10 1.100	
2	53	What's On Your Mind? Chapter 4	25 Mar. 1946
2	54	The Lunatic, the Lover and the Poet (Stage 46)	31 Mar. 1946
2	55	The Lunatic, the Lover and the Poet (Stage 46)	31 Mar. 1946
2	56	The Lunatic, the Lover and the Poet (Stage 46)	31 Mar. 1946
2	57	The Lunatic, the Lover and the Poet (Stage 46)	31 Mar. 1946
2	58	The Lunatic, the Lover and the Poet (Stage 46)	31 Mar. 1946
3	1	The Case Against Cancer	3 Apr. 1946
3	2	The Case Against Cancer	3 Apr. 1946
3	3	The Case Against Cancer	3 Apr. 1946
3	4	The Case Against Cancer	3 Apr. 1946
3	5	The Case Against Cancer	3 Apr. 1946
3	6	Why We Dot Our I's and Cross Our T's (Stage 46)	14 Apr. 1946
3	7	What's On Your Mind? Chapter 8	22 Apr. 1946
3	8	The Trojan Horse (Stage 47)	29 Sept. 1946
3	9	Pride and Prejudice by Jane Austen (Stage 47)	6 Oct. 1946
3	10	Pride and Prejudice by Jane Austen (Stage 47)	6 Oct. 1946
3	11	Pride and Prejudice by Jane Austen (Stage 47)	6 Oct. 1946
3	12	Pride and Prejudice by Jane Austen (Stage 47)	6 Oct. 1946
3	13	Pride and Prejudice by Jane Austen (Stage 47)	6 Oct. 1946
3	14	Rocking Horse Winner (Stage 47)	13 Oct. 1946
3	15	One John Smith (Stage 47)	20 Oct. 1946
3	16	One John Smith (Stage 47)	20 Oct. 1946
3	17	One John Smith (Stage 47)	20 Oct. 1946
3	18	An Enemy of the People (Stage 47)	17 Nov. 1946
3	19	Sunshine Sketches of a Little Town (Stage 47)	1 Dec. 1946
3	20	Romeo and Juliet (Stage 47)	8 Dec. 1946

6		LISTER SHEDDEN SINCLAIR FONDS	MG31-D44
Container	File	File Title	Date
3	21	Two Solitudes (Stage 47)	15 Dec. 1946
3	22	Tuberculosis (Rehabilitation Programme)	18 Dec. 1946
3	23	The Snow Queen (Stage 47)	22 Dec. 1946
3	24	Through the Looking Glass (Stage 47)	29 Dec. 1946
3	25	Mainly About Music #1	[1947]
3	26	Mainly About Music #4	[1947]
3	27	Mainly About Music #5	[1947]
3	28	Mainly About Music	[1947/1948]
3	29	Mainly About Music	[1947/1948]
3	30	Mainly About Music	[1947/1948]
3	31	Mainly About Music	[1947/1948]
3	32	Mainly About Music	[1947/1948]
3	33	Mainly About Music	[1947/1948]
3	34	Mainly About Music	[1947/1948]
3	35	Mainly About Music	[1947-1948]
3	36	Mainly About Music	[1947/1948]
3	37	Mainly About Music	[1947/1948
3	38	Mainly About Music	[1947/1948]
4	1	Ring Out the Old, Ring in the New	1947
4	2	The Ebb-Tide (Buckingham Theatre)	1 Jan. 1947
4	3	The Case of Bardell Against Pickwick, Pickwick Papers (Stage 47)	5 Jan. 1947
4	4	Sweeney Todd, The Demon Barber of Fleet Street (Stage 47)	19 Jan. 1947
4	5	Northern Electric Hour No. 17	27 Jan. 1947
4	6	The Tragedy of Anthony and Cleopatra (Stage 48)	1 Feb. 1948
4	7	Treasure Island (Stage 47)	9 Feb. 1947
4	8	Socrates (Stage 47)	16 Feb. 1947

Container	File	File Title	Date
4	9	Socrates (Stage 47)	16 Feb. 1947
4	10	King Henry's Arm (Ont. School Broadcasts: Math No. 1)	18 Feb. 1947
4	11	How Long is a Metre? (Ont. School Broadcasts: Math No. 2)	25 Feb. 1947
4	12	What Did Einstein Suggest? (Ont. School Broadcasts: Math No. 3)	4 Mar. 1947
4	13	The Tragical History of Dr. Faustus (Stage 47)	9 Mar. 1947
4	14	The Tragical History of Dr. Faustus (Stage 47)	9 Mar. 1947
4	15	The Tragical History of Dr. Faustus (Stage 47)	9 Mar. 1947
4	16	More About Einstein (Ont. School Broadcasts: Math No. 4)	11 Mar. 1947
4	17	More About Einstein (Ont. School Broadcasts: Math No. 4)	11 Mar. 1947
4	18	More About Einstein (Ont. School Broadcasts: Math No. 4)	11 Mar. 1947
4	19	More About Einstein (Ont. School Broadcasts: Math No. 4)	11 Mar. 1947
4	20	The Insidious Alien - Or How to Tell Your Friends From the Haggis (Stage 47)	16 Mar. 1947
4	21	We All Hate Toronto (Stage 47)	16 Mar. 1947
4	22	We All Hate Toronto (Stage 47)	16 Mar. 1947
4	23	We All Hate Toronto (Stage 47)	16 Mar. 1947
4	24	We All Hate Toronto (Stage 47)	16 Mar. 1947
4	25	We All Hate Toronto (Stage 47)	16 Mar. 1947
4	26	Quantum Theory (Ont. School Broadcasts: Math No. 5)	18 Mar. 1947
4	27	Vanity Fair (Stage 47)	30 Mar. 1947
4	28	The Bridge (Stage 47)	6 Apr. 1947
4	29	A Midsummer Night's Dream (Stage 47)	20 Apr. 1947
4	30	The Case Against Cancer	26 Apr. 1947
4	31	The Case Against Cancer	26 Apr. 1947
4	32	The Flower in the Rock (Stage 47)	27 Apr. 1947
4	33	The Three Daughters of M. Dupont (Stage 47)	4 May 1947

8		LISTER SHEDDEN SINCLAIR FONDS	MG31-D44
Container	File	File Title	Date
5	1	The Thirty Nine Steps (Stage 47)	18 May 1947
5	2	A Song For Joey (Stage 47)	25 May 1947
5	3	Skin Deep is Plenty (Stage 47)	1 June 1947
5	4	Skin Deep is Plenty (Stage 47)	1 June 1947
5	5	Skin Deep is Plenty (Stage 47)	1 June 1947
5	6	Skin Deep is Plenty (Stage 47)	1 June 1947
5	7	Skin Deep is Plenty (Stage 47)	1 June 1947
5	8	Skin Deep is Plenty (Stage 47)	1 June 1947
5	9	The Legend of Ghost Lagoon (Stage 47)	8 June 1947
5	10	Sir John Franklin, Discoverer	11 June 1947
5	11	Happy Holiday (Stage 47)	15 June 1947
5	12	Happy Holiday (Stage 47)	15 June 1947
5	13	Safety First No. 1	23 June 1947
5	14	Mainly About Music #2	24 June 1947
5	15	Safety First No. 2	30 June 1947
5	16	Mainly About Music #3	1 July 1947
5	17	Fifteen Men (The Comedy Theatre)	2 July 1947
5	18	The Tragedy of Antigone (Stage 48)	5 Oct. 1947
5	19	The Tragedy of Antigone (Stage 48)	5 Oct. 1947
5	20	The Tragedy of Antigone (Stage 48)	5 Oct. 1947
5	21	Mainly About Music	11 Nov. [1947]
5	22	Mainly About Music	21 Nov. [1947]
5	23	Justice (Stage 48)	23 Nov. 1947
5	24	Justice (Stage 48)	23 Nov. 1947
5	25	Justice (Stage 48)	23 Nov. 1947
5	26	Justice (Stage 48)	23 Nov. 1947
5	27	Justice (Stage 48)	23 Nov. 1947

Container	File	File Title	Date
5	28	Justice (Stage 48)	23 Nov. 1947
5	29	Justice (Stage 48)	23 Nov. 1947
5	30	Justice (Stage 48)	23 Nov. 1947
5	31	Justice (Stage 48)	23 Nov. 1947
5	32	Justice (Stage 48)	23 Nov. 1947
6	1	Mainly About Music	29 Nov. [1947]
6	2	The Great Days of Comedy (Ont. School Broadcasts: Hist. of Eng. Drama No. 3)	2 Dec. 1947
6	3	Mainly About Music	6 Dec. 1947
6	4	From the Later 19th to the 20th Century in Eng. Drama (Ont. School Broadcasts: Hist. of Eng. Drama No. 5)	16 Dec. 1947
6	5	Mainly About Music	26 Dec. [1947]
6	6	A Kiss for Cinderella (Stage 48)	28 Dec 1947
6	7	A Kiss for Cinderella (Stage 48)	28 Dec. 1947
6	8	A Kiss for Cinderella (Stage 48)	28 Dec. 1947
6	9	A Kiss for Cinderella (Stage 48)	28 Dec. 1947
6	10	A Kiss for Cinderella (Stage 48)	28 Dec. 1947
6	11	A Kiss for Cinderella (Stage 48)	28 Dec. 1947
6	12	A Kiss for Cinderella (Stage 48)	28 Dec. 1947
6	13	A Kiss for Cinderella (Stage 48)	28 Dec. 1947
6	14	Book Review	[1948]
6	15	Book Review (Critically Speaking)	[1948]
6	16	Book Review (Critically Speaking)	[1948]
6	17	Book Review (Critically Speaking)	[1948]
6	18	Mainly About Music	2 Jan. 1948
6	19	Mainly About Music	9 Jan. 1948
6	20	Brotherly Hatred (In Search of Ourselves No. 1)	11 Jan. 1948

10		LISTER SHEDDEN SINCLAIR FONDS	MG31-D44
Container	File	File Title	Date
6	21	Socrates (Stage 48)	11 Jan. 1948
6	22	Mainly About Music	16 Jan. [1948]
6	23	Mother's Boy (In Search of Ourselves No. 2)	18 Jan. 1948
6	24	Mainly About Music	23 Jan. [1948]
6	25	Sex Education (In Search of Ourselves No. 3)	25 Jan. 1948
6	26	O'Brien (Stage 48)	25 Jan. 1948
6	27	Mainly About Music	30 Jan. 1948
6	28	The Tragedy of Anthony and Cleopatra (Stage 48)	1 Feb. 1948
6	29	The Tragedy of Anthony and Cleopatra (Stage 48)	1 Feb. 1948
6	30	The Tragedy of Anthony and Cleopatra (Stage 48)	1 Feb. 1948
6	31	The Tragedy of Anthony and Cleopatra (Stage 48)	1 Feb. 1948
6	32	The Tragedy of Anthony and Cleopatra (Stage 48)	1 Feb. 1948
6	33	Mainly About Music	6 Feb. 1948
6	34	Talk: Peer Gynt (CBC Wed. Night)	11 Feb. 1948
6	35	Peer Gynt Part I (CBC Wed. Night)	11 Feb. 1948
6	36	Mainly About Music	[13 Feb. 1948]
6	37	Book Review	13 Feb. [1948]
6	38	Peer Gynt Part II (CBC Wed. Night)	18 Feb. 1948
6	39	Mainly About Music	[20 Feb. 1948]
6	40	Mainly About Music	27 Feb. [1948]
6	41	Mainly About Music	5 March 1948
6	42	Book Review	11 March [1948]
6	43	Book Review	12 March [1948]
6	44	Book Review	13 March [1948]
6	45	Talk: Winter's Tale	31 March 1948

MG31-D44		LISTER SHEDDEN SINCLAIR	11
Container	File	File Title	Date
6	46	The Winter's Tale (CBC Wed. Night)	31 March 1948
6	47	The Winter's Tale (CBC Wed. Night)	31 March 1948
7	1	The Winter's Tale (CBC Wed. Night)	31 March 1948
7	2	The Winter's Tale (CBC Wed. Night)	31 March 1948
7	3	The Winter's Tale (CBC Wed. Night)	31 March 1948
7	4	The Winter's Tale (CBC Wed. Night)	31 March 1948
7	5	The Winter's Tale (CBC Wed. Night)	31 March 1948
7	6	The Winter's Tale (CBC Wed. Night)	31 March 1948
7	7	The Winter's Tale (CBC Wed. Night)	31 March 1948
7	8	The Winter's Tale (CBC Wed. Night)	31 March 1948
7	9	The Winter's Tale (CBC Wed. Night)	31 March 1948
7	10	The Winter's Tale (CBC Wed. Night)	31 March 1948
7	11	Book Review	10 Apr. [1948]
7	12	King Richard the Second (CBC Wed. Night)	21 Apr. 1948
7	13	We Speak of Genius (CBC Wed. Night)	28 Apr. 1948
7	14	We Speak of Genius (CBC Wed. Night)	28 Apr. 1948
7	15	Book review	15 May [1948]
7	16	The Rime of The Ancient Mariner (CBC Wed. Night)	2 June 1948
7	17	Talk: Throw Physic to the Dogs (International Service)	July 1948
7	18	Book Review	11 Sept. [1948]
7	19	Book Review	3 Oct. 1948
7	20	Abraham Lincoln (Stage 49)	3 Oct. 1948
7	21	Abraham Lincoln (Stage 49)	3 Oct. 1948
7	22	Abraham Lincoln (Stage 49)	3 Oct. 1948

10 Oct. 1948

11 Oct. 1948

7

7

23

24

Book Review

Pickwick Papers, Episode 1

12 Container	File	LISTER SHEDDEN SINCLAIR FONDS File Title	MG31-D4 Date
7	25	Book Review (Critically Speaking)	16 Oct. [1948]
7	26	Book Review	17 Oct. 1948
7	27	Fortune, My Foe (Stage 49)	17 Oct. 1948
7	28	Fortune, My Foe (Stage 49)	17 Oct. 1948
7	29	Pickwick Papers, Episode 2	18 Oct. 1948
7	30	Book Review	24 Oct. 1948
7	31	Macbeth (Stage 49)	24 Oct. 1948
7	32	Macbeth (Stage 49)	24 Oct. 1948
7	33	Macbeth (Stage 49)	24 Oct. 1948
7	34	Macbeth (Stage 49)	24 Oct. 1948
7	35	Pickwick Papers, Episode 3	25 Oct. 1948
7	36	Book Review	31 Oct. 1948
7	37	Pickwick Papers, Episode 4	1 Nov. 1948
8	1	Talk: Ghosts (CBC Wed. Night)	[3 Nov. 1948]
8	2	Ghosts (CBC Wed. Night)	3 Nov. 1948
8	3	Book Review	7 Nov. 1948
8	4	The Precipice (Stage 49)	7 Nov. 1948
8	5	Pickwick Papers, Episode 5	8 Nov. 1948
8	6	1848: The Portrait of a Year (CBC Wed. Night)	10 Nov. 1948
8	7	Book Review (Critically Speaking)	14 Nov. 1948
8	8	Wuthering Heights (Stage 49)	14 Nov. 1948
8	9	Pickwick Papers, Episode 6	15 Nov. 1948
8	10	Book Review (Critically Speaking)	21 Nov. 1948
8	11	Pride and Prejudice (Stage 49)	21 Nov. 1948
8	12	Pride and Prejudice (Stage 49)	21 Nov. 1948
8	13	Pickwick Papers, Episode 7	22 Nov. 1948

Container	File	File Title	Date
Container	1110	THE THE	Date
8	14	The Watchers and The Watched (Buckingham Theatre)	24 Nov. 1948
8	15	Book Review	[28 Nov. 1948]
8	16	Pickwick Papers, Episode 8	29 Nov. 1949
8	17	Pickwick Papers, Episode 9	3 Dec. 1948
8	18	Book Review	5 Dec. [1948]
8	19	The Master Builder (Stage 49)	12 Dec. 1948
8	20	For The Time Being (CBC Wed. Night)	15 Dec. 1948
8	21	Alice in Wonderland (Stage 49)	19 Dec. 1948
8	22	Alice in Wonderland (Stage 49)	19 Dec. 1948
8	23	Pickwick Papers, Episode 11	20 Dec. 1948
8	24	The Hunting Of The Snark	25 Dec. 1948
8	25	Through The Looking Glass (Stage 49)	26 Dec. 1948
8	26	Through The Looking Glass (Stage 49)	26 Dec. 1948
8	27	Pickwick Papers, Episode 12	27 Dec. 1948
8	28	Anthology	1949
8	29	Twelfth Night (CBC Wed. Night)	5 Jan. 1949
8	30	Twelfth Night (CBC Wed. Night)	5 Jan. 1949
8	31	Twelfth Night (CBC Wed. Night)	5 Jan. 1949
8	32	Twelfth Night (CBC Wed. Night)	5 Jan. 1949
8	33	Twelfth Night (CBC Wed. Night)	5 Jan. 1949
8	34	Twelfth Night (CBC Wed. Night)	5 Jan. 1949
9	1	Pickwick Papers, Episode 14	10 Jan. 1949
9	2	Pickwick Papers, Episode 15	17 Jan. 1949
9	3	Talk: Critically Speaking	23 Jan. 1949
9	3	Heart of Darkness (Stage 49)	23 Jan. 1949
9	5	Pickwick Papers, Episode 17	31 Jan. 1949

14		LISTER SHEDDEN SINCLAIR FONDS	MG31-D44
Container	File	File Title	Date
	_		
9	6	Pickwick Papers, Episode 18	7 Feb. 1949
9	7	Peoples of the Rivers (CBC Education Department)	18 Feb. 1949
9	8	Pickwick Papers, Episode 21	28 Feb. 1949
9	9	Pickwick Papers, Episode 22	7 March 1949
9	10	The Night of Promise (Stage 49)	13 March 1949
9	11	The Night of Promise (Stage 49)	13 March 1949
9	12	The Night of Promise (Stage 49)	13 March 1949
9	13	Keep in Touch No. 1	5 Apr. 1949
9	14	Everyman (CBC Wed. Night)	6 Apr. 1949
9	15	Dracula (Stage 49)	24 Apr. 1949
9	16	William Tell (CBC Wed. Night)	27 Apr. 1949
9	17	The Story of Roger Sudden (Thurs. Night Theatre)	29 Apr. 1949
9	18	Chaperon For Maggie (Stage 49)	1 May 1949
9	19	Scoop (Stage 49)	15 May 1949
9	20	The Gilbys of Millbrook (Vancouver Theatre)	12 Aug. 1949
9	21	The Birds (Stage 50)	25 Sept. 1949
9	22	The Birds (Stage 50)	25 Sept. 1949
9	23	The Birds (Stage 50)	25 Sept. 1949
9	24	The Birds (Stage 50)	25 Sept 1949
9	25	The Fifth Column (Stage 50)	2 Oct. 1949
9	26	Egmont (CBC Wed. Night)	5 Oct. 1949
9	27	The Cardboard Box (UN-NBC Drama Project No. 5)	9 Oct. 1949
9	28	Caste (Stage 50)	6 Nov. 1949
9	29	Caste (Stage 50)	6 Nov. 1949
10	1	The Rivals (Stage 50)	9 Oct. 1949
10	2	The Rivals (Stage 50)	9 Oct. 1949
10	3	Catriona (Stage 50)	4 Dec. 1949

MG31-D44	<u>'</u>	LISTER SHEDDEN SINCLAIR	13
Container	File	File Title	Date
10	4	Strife (Stage 50)	11 Dec. 1949
10	5	Talk: George Bernard Shaw	[1950]
10	6	The Trojan War Will Not Take Place (Stage 50)	29 Jan. 1950
10	7	The Man in the Blue Moon (Stage 50)	5 Feb. 1950
10	8	The Importance of Being Earnest (CBC Wed. Night)	15 Feb. 1950
10	9	Love's Labour's Lost (Stage 50)	23 April 1950
10	10	Love's Labour's Lost (Stage 50)	23 April 1950
10	11	Love's Labour's Lost (Stage 50)	23 April 1950
10	12	The Salt of the Earth (Stage 51)	17 Dec. 1950
10	13	Encounter By Moonlight (Stage 51)	21 Jan. 1951
10	14	I'll Met by Moonlight [Encounter by Moonlight]. Typescript and carbon ts.	[21 Jan. 1951]
10	22	The Second Part of King Henry the Fourth, instalment 1 (Stage 51)	22 Apr. 1951
10	23	The Second Part of King Henry the Fourth, instalment 2 (Stage 51)	29 Apr. 1951
10	24	All the World's a Stage (Ways of Mankind)	[1952]
10	25	Stand-in For a Murderer (Ways of Mankind)	[1952]
10	26	Survival (Ways of Mankind)	[1952]
10	27	George VI 1936-1952	7 Feb. 1952
10	28	Stage 52	24 Feb. 1952
10	29	Ozymandias (Stage 52)	6 Apr. 1952
10	30	Language (Ways of Mankind)	23 Apr. 1952
10	31	Museum (Ways of Mankind)	3 June 1952
10	32	The First Servant (Stage 53)	2 Nov. 1952
10	33	The Blood is Strong (Stage 54)	11 Oct. 1953
11	1	The Summit and the Tide (Stage 55)	23 Jan. 1955

16		LISTER SHEDDEN SINCLAIR FONDS	MG31-D44
Container	File	File Title	Date
11	2	Crazy Weather (CBC Stage)	25 Oct. 1959
11	3	Retreat From Moscow (CBC Wed. Night)	28 Nov. 1962
11	4	There Were Giants on the Earth (CBC Stage)	20 Dec. 1959
11	5	The View From Here is Yes (CBC Stage)	23 Dec. 1962
11	6	About Toronto	n.d.
11	7	Talk: Christmas Card Art (International Service)	n.d.
11	8	Talk: Culture Belongs to the People	n.d.
11	9	Fazackerly	n.d.
11	10	The Great Flood	n.d.
11	11	Hannah Coffin	n.d.
11	12	The Last Trump	n.d.
11	13	Talk: The Lively Arts	n.d.
11	14	Talk: Memoir on John Galt (International Service)	n.d.
11	15	Talk: Messiah: Intermission Commentary (CBC Wed. Night)	n.d.
11	16	Mr. Peter Point's Tonsorial Parlour	n.d.
11	17	Talk: Murder in the Cathedral (CBC Wed. Night)	n.d.
11	18	The Pipers From Hamelin	n.d.
11	19	Portrait of an Airman (CBC Wed. Night)	n.d.
11	20	Talk: Robertson Davies (Anthology: CBC International Service)	n.d.
11	21	The Selfish Giant	n.d.
11	22	The Shop Girl	n.d.
11	23	Talk: Simenon	n.d.
11	24	Talk: Stephen Leacock (Anthology)	n.d.
11	25	Talk: With Rod and Teastrainer	n.d.
11	26	Talk: W.O. Mitchell (Anthology)	n.d.
11	27	Untitled. Radio Script	n.d.
11	28	BBC - The Air is Our Concern, Parts I-III	1943

MG31-D44		LISTER SHEDDEN SINCLAIR	17	
Container	File	File Title	Date	
11	29	BBC - To See the Vacant Sea	29 Oct. 1943	
11	30	BBC - Junction X	24 March 1944	
11	31	BBC - This Breed of Men	23 Apr. 1944	
11	32	BBC - The Man With the Atom Bomb	9 Nov. 1945	
		TELEVISION SCRIPTS		
11	33	Hilda Morgan (CBC Theatre)	27 Nov. 1952	
11	34	Hilda Morgan (CBC Theatre)	27 Nov. 1952	
11	35	This Was a Man	Apr. 1964	
11	36	Audubon	n.d.	
11	37	Bernard Shaw: Who the Devil Was He?	n.d.	
12	1	Bernard Shaw: Who the Devil Was He?	n.d.	
12	2	Boney Was a Warrior	n.d.	
12	3	Boney Was a Warrior	n.d.	
12	4	Fabre (Man at the Centre)	n.d.	
12	5	Galileo (Festival)	n.d.	
12	6	When Soft Voices Die	n.d.	
		STAGE PLAYS		
12	7	Socrates	1948-1952	
12	8	Socrates	1948-1952	
12	9	Socrates - Notes	1948-1952	
12	10	Socrates	1948-1952	
12	11	Socrates	1948-1952	

18		LISTER SHEDDEN SINCLAIR FONDS	MG31-D44
Container	File	File Title	Date
12	12	Socrates	1948-1952
12	13	Socrates	1948-1952
12	14	The Angel That Sang Off-Key	n.d.
12	15	Comes the Revolution	n.d.
12	16	The Man in the Blue Moon	n.d.
13	1	Oblomoff	n.d.
13	2	One John Smith	n.d.
13	3	One John Smith	n.d.
13	4	Ossian	n.d.
13	5	Prologue to a Christmas Revue	n.d.
13	6	Riders to the Sea	n.d.
13	7	The World of the Wonderful Dark	n.d.
		MISCELLANEOUS MANUSCRIPTS	
13	8	Ballads of Our Time	n.d.
13	9	Blood Information	n.d.
13	10	The Canadian Friend	1952
13	11	Julius Caesar	n.d.
13	12	Julius Caesar	n.d.
13	13	Hindemith-Rilke Songs	n.d.
13	14	Ontario Hydro	n.d.
13	15	Ontario Hydro	n.d., 1969
13	16	The Origin of the Species / Charles Darwin	n.d.
13	17	A Play on Words and Other Radio Plays	1948
13	18	Progress	n.d.

Container	File	File Title	Date
13	19	Simon and Susan	n.d.
13	20	The Story of Science is the Story of Change and Evolution	n.d.
13	21	Universal Declaration of Human Rights	n.d.
13	22	Within Our Gates No. 11	1945
13	23	Within Our Gates No. 12	1945
13	24	Within Our Gates No. 13	1945
13	25	Within Our Gates No. 14	1945
13	26	Within Our Gates No. 15	1945
13	27	Miscellaneous	n.d.
13	28	Miscellaneous	n.d.
13	29	Miscellaneous	n.d.
13	30	Miscellaneous	n.d.
13	31	Miscellaneous	n.d.
13	32	Miscellaneous	n.d.
		SUBJECT FILES	
13	33	Association of Canadian Radio Artists	1948-1951
14	1	Cooperative Commonwealth Federation	1950-1951
14	2	Dominion Drama Festival	1953
14	3	McMaster Dramatic Society-Earle Grey Players	1948
		CORRESPONDENCE	
14	4	Correspondence (and some mss.)	1952, 1966- 1969

Correspondence (Speaking Engagements)

1968-1969

14

5

20		LISTER SHEDDEN SINCLAIR FONDS	MG31-D44
Container	File	File Title	Date
14	6	Correspondence (Speaking Engagements)	1970-1971
14	7	Correspondence (and some mss.)	1970-1976
	,	correspondence (and some miss.)	1370 1370
		FINANCIAL RECORDS	
14	8	Financial Records	1951
		CLIPPINGS	
14	9	Climaines	1050 1052
14	9	Clippings	1950-1952
		CORRESPONDENCE	
15	1	Marvin Duckler	1975
		TELEVISION SCRIPTS	
16	1	The Truth About Dr. Barry	1984
16	2	The Odyssey of Cariboo Cameron	1984
16	3	The Cow That Never Was	1984
16	4	The Brother XII	1984
16	5	The Revenge of Mina Hubbard	1984
16	6	White Slave	1984
16	7	The Creation of Dan McGrew	[1984]
16	8	What Happened to Ambrose Small	1985
16	9	The Hanging Judge of the Cariboo	1984
16	10	Ratz's Folly	1984

MG31-D44 Container		LISTER SHEDDEN SINCLAIR File Title	Date
16	11	The Secret of Archie Belaney	1985
16	12	The Isle of Demons	n.d.
16	13	Who Murdered D'Arcy McGee	n.d.
16	14	Dr. Crippen's Blunder	n.d.
16	15	The Adventures of Swiftwater Bill	n.d.
16	16	Her Weight in Gold	n.d.
16	17	Shattered Love	n.d.
16	18	Stolen Honeymoon	n.d.
16	19	The Noble Con Man	n.d.
17	1	The Ghastly Crime of Albert Guay	n.d.
17	2	The Brownlee Scandal	n.d.
17	3	I'll Never Forget Tecumseh	n.d.
17	4	A Spy Among the Fenians	n.d.
17	5	Red Ryan	n.d.
17	6	Franz Von Papen's Lunacy	n.d.
17	7	The Innocence of Father Lacombe	n.d.

### **CLIPPINGS and SCRAPBOOKS**

18	1	Clippings re. Lister Sinclair	1939, 1940's
18	2	Scrapbook (all loose items)	1940's-1970's
18	3	Scrapbook (all loose items)	1940's-1980's
18	4	Clippings re. Lister Sinclair	n.d.
18	5	Clippings re. Lister Sinclair	1950's
18	6	Clippings re. Lister Sinclair	1950's

22		LISTER SHEDDEN SINCLAIR FONDS	MG31-D44
Container	File	File Title	Date
19	1	Clippings re. Lister Sinclair	1950's
19	2	Clippings re. Lister Sinclair	1960's
19	3	Clippings re. Lister Sinclair	1970's
19	4	Clippings re. Lister Sinclair	1970's
19	5	Clippings re. Lister Sinclair	1970's
19	6	Clippings re. Lister Sinclair	1980's
		RADIO SCRIPTS ADDITIONAL I	
20	1	Winston Churchill (John Kannawin)	
20	2	Play on Words, A	1944
20	3	New Canada, The	1946
20	4	Return to Colonus (Stage 54)	1954
20	5	Summit and the Tide, The	1955
20	6	Democracy in America	1962
20	7	View From Here is Yes, The	1962
		TELEVISION SCRIPTS ADDITIONAL I	
20	8	Marooned on the Island of Devils. (P. Rowe)	
20	9	Blood is Strong, The	25 Jan 1955
20	10	People	1955
20	11	Hilda Morgan	1957
20	12	Goethe (Man at the Centre). Shot List, Schedules, Notes, Transcripts	1971
20	13	Goethe (Man at the Centre). Related Documents	1971

WIG51-D44	•	LISTER SHEDDEN SINCLAIR	23
Container	File	File Title	Date
20	14	Music of Man, The	1976-1977
20	15	Dimensions in Science. Cosmology	1976-[1977]
20	16	Dimensions in Science. Evolution	1976-1977
20	17	Dimensions in Science. Evolution  Dimensions in Science. General	1976-1977
20	18	Dimensions in Science. Light	1977
20	19	Dimensions in Science. Mathematics	1977
20	20	Dimensions in Science. Mechanics	1977
20	21	Dimensions in Science. The Nucleus	1977
20	22	Dimensions in Science. Mathematics	1978
20	23	Dimensions in Science. Nucleus: Who Cares About Quarks	1978
20	24	Dimensions in Science. Relativity: Space Time and Albert Einstein	1978
20	25	Ambush At Iroquois Point. Script. Chrysler (B. Pearson) (The Canadians)	19 Dec 1977
20	26	Ambush At Iroquois Point. Revised Chrysler (B. Pearson) (The Canadians)	16 May 1978
20	27	Ambush At Iroquois Point. Revised Production Script (The Canadians)	21 June 1978
20	28	Ambush At Iroquois Point. Revised Production Script (The Canadians)	[1978]
20	29	Ambush At Iroquois Point. Revised Production Script (The Canadians)	11 July 1978
20	30	Ambush At Iroquois Point. Rewrite of Revised Production Script (The Canadians)	11 July 1978
21	1	Ambush At Iroquois Point. Second Rewrite of Revised Production Script (The Canadians)	11 July 1978
21	2	Ambush At Iroquois Point. Production Script (The Canadians)	20 July 1978
21	3	Ambush At Iroquois Point. Schedules, Reports, Memos (The Canadians)	1978
21	4	Maria Wait Story (D. Helwig). Second Draft (The Canadians)	[1978]

24		LISTER SHEDDEN SINCLAIR FONDS	MG31-D4
Container	File	File Title	Date
21	5	Montcalm (G. Woods). Outline (The Canadians)	27 Feb. 1978
21	6	[Canadians, The]. Reference Material	1978
21	7	Bottom Line, The. Outlines, Bible	1979
21	8	Bottom Line, The. Draft Script (G. Woods)	28 Aug. 1979
21	9	Bottom Line, The. Rewrites	3 Dec. 1979
21	10	Bottom Line, The. Final Draft (G. Woods)	25 Feb. 1980
21	11	July Group, The. Schedules, Memos	1979-1980
21	12	July Group, The. Script	10 Mar. 1980
21	13	July Group, The. Revised Production Script	28 Apr. 1980
21	14	July Group, The. Revised Production Script	6 June 1980
21	15	July Group, The. Revised Production Script	30 June 1980
21	16	Choice of Enemies, A. Production Script (Fragment)	[1981]
21	17	Choice of Enemies, A. Shooting Script	1981
21	18	Heritage Theatre. The Brother XII	1984
21	19	Heritage Theatre. The Cow that Never Was.	1984
21	20	Heritage Theatre. Drafts, Notes	[1984-1985]
		FILM SCRIPTS	
21	21	Habitat. Notes, Drafts	1975-1976
21	22	Habitat. Reference	[1976]
22	1	Habitat. Scripts	1976
22	2	Blood Is Strong, The. Adaptations of Stage Version	[c.1977]
22	3	Blood Is Strong, The. Adaptations of Stage Version	[c.1977]
22	4	Blood Is Strong, The. D. Helwig Draft (1 of 2)	7 Apr 1977
22	5	Blood Is Strong, The. D. Helwig Draft (2 of 2)	7 Apr 1977

MG31-D44	ļ	LISTER SHEDDEN SINCLAIR	25
Container	File	File Title	Date
22	6	Blood Is Strong, The. Scene Synopses (1 of 2)	
22	7	Blood Is Strong, The. Scene Synopses (2 of 2)	
22	8	Blood Is Strong, The. D. Helwig Revised Draft	
22	9	Blood Is Strong, The. Revised Draft	30 May 1977
22	10	Blood Is Strong, The. Revised Script	16 Jan 1979
22	11	Blood Is Strong, The. Final Script	1981
22	12	Blood Is Strong, The. Rewrite 2nd Draft	
22	13	Blood Is Strong, The. Rewrite Revised Draft (1 of 4)	
22	14	Blood Is Strong, The. Rewrite Revised Draft (2 of 4)	
22	15	Blood Is Strong, The. Rewrite Revised Draft (3 of 4)	
22	16	Blood Is Strong, The. Rewrite Revised Draft (4 of 4)	
22	17	Blood Is Strong, The. Rewrites	
		STAGE PLAYS ADDITIONAL I	
23	1	Much Ado About Nothing	
23	2	One John Smith	
23	3	Socrates	1952
23	4	Blood Is Strong, The	1956
23	5	Socrates	1957
		NOVEL and POETRY MANUSCRIPTS	
••	_	N. J. (4, 00)	
23	6	Novel (1 of 3)	
23	7	Novel (2 of 3)	
23	8	Novel (3 of 3)	
23	9	Poems	n.d., [c.1978/80]

26 Container

File

File Title

### **ARTICLES, ESSAYS and LECTURES**

23	10	Book Reviews	
23	11	Mediamasters	
23	12	William Pope	
23	13	Music (Saturday Night)	1953-1954
23	14	Elegance of Mathematics (They Speak for Themselves)	1959
23	15	Nature Of Things. Animals and Man	1965
23	16	Assignment: Mexico	1966
23	17	Darwin and the Galapagos	1966
23	18	John Drainie	1966
23	19	Change Comes to Canada	1967
23	20	Canadian Music Council Address	1973
23	21	Deep River Science Association Address	1973
23	22	Institute of Public Administration of Canada Address	1973
23	23	Ontario Federation of Home and School Associations Address	1973
23	24	Social Responsibility Symposium (England)	1973
23	25	Private Life of Public Broadcasting (National Newspaper Awards)	1974
23	26	Anthropology and the Media: The Ways of Mankind Series	1976
23	27	Time and Space in Modern Science	1976
23	28	Vintage Years. Drafts	[1977]
23	29	Vintage Years. Drafts	[1977]
23	30	Vintage Years. Notes	1977
23	31	Vintage Years. Notes	[1977]
23	32	Vintage Years. Notes	[1977]
23	33	Vintage Years. Prospectus	[1977]

MG31-D44	ļ	LISTER SHEDDEN SINCLAIR		27
Container	File	File Title	Date	
23	34	Vintage Years. Series Outline	[1977]	
23	35	Vivaldi in Concert	1978	
23	33	vivalui ili Coliccit	1976	
24	1	Art of Norval Morrisseau, The. Notes, Tests	1978-1979	
24	2	Art of Norval Morrisseau, The. Texts	1979	
24	3	Art of Norval Morrisseau, The. Publicity Material	1979-1980	
24	4	Mozart's Masonic Music	1979	
24	5	Trailing Clouds of Glory	1979, 1982	
		MISCELLANEOUS MANUSCRIPTS ADDITIONAL I		
24	6	Miscellaneous Notes		
24	7	Miscellaneous Notes		
24	8	Miscellaneous Notes		
24	9	Notebook		
24	10	Notebook		
24	11	Notebook		
24	12	Notebook		
24	13	Papers on Mass Media by James Halloran	1968-1972	
24	14	Miscellaneous Reference Material	n.d.	
24	15	Miscellaneous Reference Material	n.d., 1965-1	979
		CORRESPONDENCE ADDITIONAL I		
25	1	Correspondence	n.d.	
25	2	Correspondence	1958-1970	
25	3	Correspondence	1972	

28 Container	File	LISTER SHEDDEN SINCLAIR FONDS File Title	MG31-D44 Date
25	4	Correspondence	1972
25	5	Correspondence	1973
25	6	Correspondence	1973
25	7	Correspondence	1973
25	8	Correspondence. CBS	1973-1975
25	9	Correspondence	1974
25	10	Correspondence	1974
25	11	Correspondence	1974
25	12	Correspondence	1975
25	13	Correspondence	1975
25	14	Correspondence	1975
25	15	Correspondence	1975-1976
25	16	Correspondence	1976
25	17	Correspondence	1976
25	18	Correspondence	1976
25	19	Correspondence	1976
25	20	Correspondence	1976
26	1	Correspondence	1977
26	2	Correspondence	1977
26	3	Correspondence	1977
26	4	Correspondence	1977
26	5	Correspondence	1978
26	6	Correspondence	1978
26	7	Correspondence	1979
26	8	Correspondence	1979
26	9	Correspondence	1979

MG31-D44	ļ	LISTER SHEDDEN SINCLAIR	29
Container	File	File Title	Date
26	10	Correspondence	1980
26	11	Correspondence	1981
26	12	Correspondence	1982
26	13	Correspondence	1983
26	14	Correspondence	1985
26	15	Correspondence	1986
		PERSONAL MATERIAL	
27	1	Arts and Letters Club	n.d., 1943
27	2	Biographical Material	
27	3	Drawings	n.d., 1940
27	4	Honorary Degrees	1970-1972
27	5	Honours and Awards	1965-1986
27	6	Lectures and Talks. Programmes	1956-1969
27	7	Lectures and Talks. Programmes	1970-1978
27	8	Lectures and Talks. Programmes	1980-1982
27	9	Lectures and Talks. Programmes	1983-1984
27	10	Memorabilia	1946, 1958, 1971-1981
27	11	Passport	1974
27	12	School Records	1922-1936
27	13	School Records	1937
27	14	School Records	1937
27	15	School Records	1937-1939
27	16	School Records	1958
27	17	St. Stephen's Church	1944

27

18

Theatre Programmes

1948-1984

30		LISTER SHEDDEN SINCLAIR FONDS	MG31-D44
Container	File	File Title	Date
27	19	University of British Columbia. Convocation Programme	1942
27	20	University of British Columbia. Theatre Programmes	1939-1941
27	21	University of British Columbia. Theatre Programmes	1941-1942
		CLIPPINGS ADDITIONAL	
27	22	Clippings (1 of 2)	1940-1942
27	23	Clippings (2 of 2)	1940-1942
27	24	Clippings	n.d., 1943-1957
27	25	Clippings	1963
27	26	Clippings	1966-1967
27	27	Clippings	1969
27	28	Clippings	1974
27	29	Clippings	1981, 1985
		RADIO SCRIPTS ADDITIONAL II	
28	1	The Bird in the Hand (Talks)	n.d.
28	2	Book Review	n.d.
28	3	Book Review	n.d.
28	4	Book Review	n.d.
28	5	Book Review	n.d.
28	6	Book Review	n.d.
28	7	Book Review	n.d.
28	8	Book Review	n.d.
28	9	Book Review	n.d.
28	10	Book Review (Critically Speaking)	n.d.
28	11	Book Reviews - Fragments	n.d.

MG31-D44	ł	LISTER SHEDDEN SINCLAIR	3
Container	File	File Title	Date
28	12	Courage (Talks) (1 of 2)	n.d.
28	13	Courage (Talks) (2 of 2)	n.d.
28	14	A Day in the Life of Dr. Johnson (CBC Wed. Night) (1 of 4)	n.d.
28	15	A Day in the Life of Dr. Johnson (CBC Wed. Night) (2 of 4)	n.d.
28	16	A Day in the Life of Dr. Johnson (CBC Wed. Night) (3 of 4)	n.d.
28	17	A Day in the Life of Dr. Johnson (CBC Wed. Night) (4 of 4)	n.d.
28	18	Don Giovanni - Introduction (CBC Wed. Night)	n.d.
28	19	Glass Houses	n.d.
28	20	Glass Houses	n.d.
28	21	The Great Stone Memory (Talk)	n.d.
28	22	The Hand That Made the Mask (CBC Wed. Night)	n.d.
28	23	How to Take Off Your Flesh and Walk About in Your Bones (Talk)	n.d.
28	24	The Innocents (1 of 3)	n.d.
28	25	The Innocents (2 of 3)	n.d.
28	26	The Innocents (3 of 3)	n.d.
28	27	[Kees Popinga] (1 of 2)	n.d.
28	28	[Kees Popinga] (2 of 2)	n.d.
28	29	Land, Sea, Air	n.d.
28	30	Real Art Portrait	n.d.
28	31	The Blood is Strong (This is Our Canada)	1945
28	32	The Blood is Strong (This is Our Canada)	1945
28	33	The Blood is Strong (This is Our Canada)	1945
28	34	The Formation of Good Style (Ontario School Broadcast)	1945
28	35	Oedipus the King (Stage 47)	1946
28	36	Socrates (Stage 47)	1947
28	37	Encounter by Moonlight (Stage 47) (1 of 2)	1947
28	38	Encounter by Moonlight (Stage 47) (2 of 2)	1947

32		LISTER SHEDDEN SINCLAIR FONDS	MG31-D44
Container	File	File Title	Date
28	39	The Flower in the Rock (Stage 47)	1947
28	40	Encounter by Moonlight (CBC Wed. Night)	1948
28	41	Hilda Morgan (Stage 50)	1950
28	42	Socrates (CBC Wed. Night) (1 of 3)	1950
28	43	Socrates (CBC Wed. Night) (2 of 3)	1950
28	44	Socrates (CBC Wed. Night) (3 of 3)	1950
29	1	Socrates (CBC Wed. Night) (1 of 2)	1950
29	2	Socrates (CBC Wed. Night) (2 of 2)	1950
29	3	Album One-World Affairs	1950
29	4	Album One-World Affairs	1950
29	5	Album Two - General Science	1950
29	6	Album Three - Leisure and Entertainment	1950
29	7	Album Three - Leisure and Entertainment	1950
29	8	The Man From Number Ten (Stage 50)	1950
29	9	One John Smith (1 of 2)	1950
29	10	One John Smith (2 of 2)	1950
29	11	The Age of Elizabeth (CBC Wed. Night) (1 of 3)	1951
29	12	The Age of Elizabeth (CBC Wed. Night) (2 of 3)	1951
29	13	The Age of Elizabeth (CBC Wed. Night) (3 of 3)	1951
29	14	The Age of Elizabeth (CBC Wed. Night) (1 of 3)	1951
29	15	The Age of Elizabeth (CBC Wed. Night) (2 of 3)	1951
29	16	The Age of Elizabeth (CBC Wed. Night) (3 of 3)	1951
29	17	The Age of Elizabeth (CBC Wed. Night) (1 of 3)	1951
29	18	The Age of Elizabeth (CBC Wed. Night) (2 of 3)	1951
29	19	The Age of Elizabeth (CBC Wed. Night) (3 of 3)	1951
29	20	The First Part of King Henry the Fourth. Instalment One (Stage 51)	1951

MIG31-D44	+	LISTER SHEDDEN SINCLAIR	3
Container	File	File Title	Date
29	21	The Ghost of the Dodo (Fish, Flesh and Fowl)	1951
		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
29	22	Black Flies and Other Man - Eating Sharks (Fish, Flesh and Fowl)	[1951]
29	23	The Maw of the Cormorant ([Fish, Flesh and Fowl])	[1951]
29	24	Very Like a Whale ([Fish, Flesh and Fowl])	[1951]
29	25	Where Do the Flies Go in the Winter Time? ([Fish, Flesh and Fowl])	[1951]
29	26	Language (Ways of Mankind)	1952
29	27	The Case of the Sea Lion Flippers (Ways of Mankind) (1 of 2)	1952
29	28	The Case of the Sea Lion Flippers (Ways of Mankind) (2 of 2)	1952
29	29	Athens and Sparta (Ways of Mankind)	1952
29	30	The Seven Diamond Girls (CBC Playhouse)	1952
29	31	The Case of the Sea Lion Flippers (Ways of Mankind)	1952
29	32	Museum of Man (Ways of Mankind)	1952
29	33	Sticks and Stones (Ways of Mankind)	1952
29	34	A Legend of the Longhouse (Ways of Mankind)	1952
29	35	But I Know What I Like (Ways of Mankind)	1952
29	36	The Hand and the Mirror	1952
29	37	The Hand and the Mirror	1952
30	1	Saint Augustine of Canterbury (Stage 53) (1 of 2)	1953
30	2	Saint Augustine of Canterbury (Stage 53) (2 of 2)	1953
30	3	Never Shoot a Devil (Stage 53) (1 of 4)	1953
30	4	Never Shoot a Devil (Stage 53) (2 of 4)	1953
30	5	Never Shoot a Devil (Stage 53) (3 of 4)	1953
30	6	Never Shoot a Devil (Stage 53) (4 of 4)	1953
30	7	The Honorable Member for Kingston (CBC Wed. Night) (1 of 2)	1953
30	8	The Honorable Member for Kingston (CBC Wed. Night) (2 of 2)	1953
30	9	The Case of the Bamboo - Sized Pigs (The Ways of Mankind)	1953

34		LISTER SHEDDEN SINCLAIR FONDS	MG31-D44
Container	File	File Title	Date
20	10		1052
30	10	The Case of the Borrowed Wife (Ways of Mankind)	1953
30	11	The Forbidden Name of Wednesday (Ways of Mankind)	1953
30	12	Lion Bites Man (Ways of Mankind)	1953
30	13	The Repentent Horse Thief (Ways of Mankind)	1953
30	14	Laying Down the Law (Ways of Mankind)	1953
30	15	Book Review	1953
30	16	Success (Stage 54) (1 of 2)	1953
30	17	Success (Stage 54) (2 of 2)	1953
30	18	King Richard the Second (CBC Wed. Night) (1 of 2)	1953
30	19	King Richard the Second (CBC Wed. Night) (2 of 2)	1953
30	20	The Second Part of Henry the Fourth (CBC Wed. Night) (1 of 4)	1953
30	21	The Second Part of Henry the Fourth (CBC Wed. Night) (2 of 4)	1953
30	22	The Second Part of Henry the Fourth (CBC Wed. Night) (3 of 4)	1953
30	23	The Second Part of Henry the Fourth (CBC Wed. Night) (4 of 4)	1953
30	24	Return to Colonus (Stage 54) (1 of 2)	[1954]
30	25	Return to Colonus (Stage 54) (2 of 2)	[1954]
30	26	Return to Colonus (Stage 54) (1 of 2)	1954
30	27	Return to Colonus (Stage 54) (2 of 2)	1954
30	28	Return to Colonus (Stage 54)	1954
30	29	The Birds (Stage 54)	1954
30	30	The Birds (Stage 54) (1 of 2)	1954
30	31	The Birds (Stage 54) (2 of 2)	1954
30	32	Henry the Sixth, Parts 1 & 2 (CBC Wed. Night) (1 of 2)	1954
30	33	Henry the Sixth, Parts 1 & 2 (CBC Wed. Night) (2 of 2)	1954
30	34	Henry the Sixth, Parts 1 & 2 (CBC Wed. Night)	[1954]
30	35	Henry the Sixth, Part 3 (CBC Wed. Night) (1 of 2)	1954
		• , , ,	
30	36	Henry the Sixth, Part 3 (CBC Wed. Night) (2 of 2)	1954

MG31-D44		LISTER SHEDDEN SINCLAIR	35	
Container	File	File Title	Date	
20	27	The Complete Angles (CDC Wed Night)	1054	
30	37	The Compleat Angler (CBC Wed. Night)	1954	
30	38	[The Summit and the Tide]. Notes	[c.1955]	
31	1	The Trojan War Will Not Take Place (1 of 2)	1955	
31	2	The Trojan War Will Not Take Place (2 of 2)	1955	
31	3	The Empty Frame (Stage 55)	1955	
		TELEVISION SCRIPTS ADDITIONAL II		
31	4	Hilda Morgan (CBC Theatre) (1 of 2)	1952	
31	5	Hilda Morgan (CBC Theatre) (2 of 2)	1952	
31	6	One John Smith (CBC Theatre) (1 of 2)	1953	
31	7	One John Smith (CBC Theatre) (2 of 2)	1953	
31	8	The Blood Is Strong	[c.1955]	
		FILM SCRIPTS ADDITIONAL		
31	9	Documentary on Opera Production	n.d.	
31	10	Francine (1 of 2)	n.d.	
31	11	Francine (2 of 2)	n.d.	
31	12	Ring - Necked Pheasant	[1950]	
31	13	The Man in the Peace Tower	1951	
31	14	[Niagara Falls]	1951	
		STAGE PLAYS ADDITIONAL II		
31	15	The Man in the Blue Moon	n.d.	

36		LISTER SHEDDEN SINCLAIR FONDS	MG31-D44
Container	File	File Title	Date
31	16	The Well-Tempered Organist (1 of 2)	n.d.
31	17	The Well-Tempered Organist (2 of 2)	n.d.
31	18	One John Smith	[c.1945]
31	19	One John Smith (1 of 2)	[c.1945]
31	20	One John Smith (2 of 2)	[c.1945]
31	21	One John Smith (1 of 3)	1945
31	22	One John Smith (2 of 3)	1945
31	23	One John Smith (3 of 3)	1945
31	24	One John Smith (1 of 2)	1945
31	25	One John Smith (2 of 2)	1945
31	26	One John Smith (1 of 2)	1945
31	27	One John Smith (2 of 2)	1945
31	28	One John Smith (1 of 2)	1945
31	29	One John Smith (2 of 2)	1945
31	30	Socrates	1948
31	31	Socrates	1950
31	32	Socrates	1950
31	33	Socrates	1950
32	1	The Blood Is Strong	[c.1953]
32	2	The Blood Is Strong - Notes	[c.1953]
		ARTICLES, ESSAYS and LECTURES ADDITIONAL I	
32	3	Art in the Community	n.d.
32	4	Ballads in Our Blood	n.d.
32	5	Book Review	n.d.

MG31-D44		LISTER SHEDDEN SINCLAIR	37
Container	File	File Title	Date
	_		
32	6	The Canadian	n.d.
32	7	The Canadian Idiom	n.d.
32	8	Canadian Theatre	n.d.
32	9	Linton	n.d.
32	10	Untitled Talk on Politics	n.d.
32	11	Variable Stars Lecture	n.d.
32	12	Witch-Fear Among the Aivilik Eskimos	n.d.
32	13	I.S. Drama Symposium	1948
		MISCELLANEOUS MANUSCRIPTS ADDITIONAL II	
32	14	Fragments	n.d.
32	15	Notes. Miscellaneous	n.d.
32	16	Notes on Art	n.d.
32	17	Notes on Birds	1948-1950
32	18	Notes on Music	n.d.
32	19	Notes on Politics	n.d.
		SUBJECT FILES ADDITIONAL	
32	20	Association of Canadian Radio and Television Artists	n.d.
32	21	Association of Canadian Radio and Television Artists	n.d.
32	22	Association of Canadian Radio and Television Artists	n.d.
32	23	Association of Canadian Radio and Television Artists	1952
32	24	Association of Canadian Radio and Television Artists	1952
32	25	Association of Canadian Radio and Television Artists	1952
32	26	Association of Canadian Radio and Television Artists	1952

38		LISTER SHEDDEN SINCLAIR FONDS	MG31-D44	
Container	File	File Title	Date	
32	27	Association of Canadian Radio and Television Artists	1952	
32	28	Association of Canadian Radio and Television Artists	1952	
32	29	Association of Canadian Radio and Television Artists	1953	
32	30	Reading. Correspondence (1 of 3)	1945-1946	
32	31	Reading. Correspondence (2 of 3)	1945-1946	
32	32	Reading. Correspondence (3 of 3)	1945-1946	
32	33	Reading. Financial Records	1945-1946	
32	34	Reading. Press Publicity	1945-1946	
32	35	Reading. [Subscription Records]	n.d.	
32	36	Reading. [Subscription Records]	n.d.	
32	37	Reading. [Subscription Records] (1 of 3)	n.d.	
32	38	Reading. [Subscription Records] (2 of 3)	n.d.	
32	39	Reading. [Subscription Records] (3 of 3)	n.d.	
		CORRESPONDENCE ADDITIONAL II		
22	40		1040	
32	40	Correspondence	1948	
32	41	Correspondence	1952-1953	
PERSONAL MATERIAL ADDITIONAL				
33	1	International Scientific Film Association - diplôme d'Honneur	n.d.	
34	1	Five certificates - Personal material (ADD)	n.d.	